Request Ref 4998 — Documents requested.

From: @Statistics.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2022 11:14
To:

Cc:

@education.gov.uk>

@education.gov.uk>; ||| GG

@ Statistics.gov.uk>
Subject: Oak National Academy casework

Hi

We have received some casework in on a recent report by Oak National Academy
entitled: Workload and curriculum: what have teachers told us.

The complaint raises several concerns regarding the use of Teacher Tapp — you may
remember we discussed this with you in the summer in relation to the claim that ‘46% of
primary school teachers design lessons from scratch’. Our view is that, although they are not
a member of the Market Research Society, Teacher Tapp do provide sufficient information
on methodology information for users to make informed judgements about the quality of their
results.

The complaint also raises concerns about the report more generally including the lack of a
methodology section, limited information on sampling and questionnaire design etc. In our
view, while Oak have included some methodology information, it is inconsistent throughout
the report and there is the potential for them to include more information on the various data
sources they have drawn from including any relevant strengths and limitations.

Given that Oak has recently become an NDPB of DfE, we feel that it would be useful for
them to be aware of best practice guidance for reports such as these. Happy for you to do
this as part of your ongoing engagement with them or for us to contact them directly — let me
know your preference.

Thanks

-F_

Office for Statistics Regulation

_@statistics.qov.uk

Website: Office for Statistics Requlation | UK Statistics Authority
| @UKStatsAuth



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcdn.sanity.io%2Ffiles%2Fcuvjke51%2Fproduction%2F771108de5db336a3ec9ab8134732edf0e0f0edb4.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7C651f2affeb62480c1c7608dad6cbe328%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C638058469239947916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vVMxzJhPPDiPDMoYeNKlOPXknCMHQQ8yKdLG5N3pJAU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.statisticsauthority.gov.uk%2Fmonitoring-and-assessment%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7C651f2affeb62480c1c7608dad6cbe328%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C638058469239947916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EC7xta1GpsvjRS0X8ZuK6ilA%2B2vK7D8OQx9b%2Fy%2BElrs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FUKStatsAuth&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7C651f2affeb62480c1c7608dad6cbe328%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C638058469239947916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gu%2B%2FfR7P5J2UokF%2FMa4zR2Rt31x3tv%2FWd5vitQrpkEo%3D&reserved=0

From: @education.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2022 11:28
To: @ Statistics.gov.uk>

@education.qov.uk>_

Statistics.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Oak National Academy casework

Cc:

Hi

Thanks for this.

I've not had any dealings with Oak directly, but I'll ask around and find out how they're
managed.

The answer to your question is probably going to be dictated by how quickly you need to
respond. Do you need to talk to them before you close this casework off?

If so, I'll ask around for a couple of names, including who has analytical links and maybe we
can make contact and give them a brief intro to you, and set up a further conversation?

From: @ Statistics.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 December 2022 14:19
To: @education.gov.uk>

Cc:

@education.gov.uk>; _

Statistics.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Oak National Academy casework

il
From a casework side | think it should be fine for us to say that we plan to engage with Oak
on this matter (pending Ed’s approval). At this point in time | don't think there is a need for
urgency so if you're happy to facilitate a meeting for all of us in the next few weeks/January
that would be great.

Thanks



Office for Statistics Regulation

_@statistics.qov.uk

Website: Office for Statistics Requlation | UK Statistics Authority
| @UKStatsAuth

From: | @ . c2tlon ov. k>
Sent on: Monday, December 5, 2022 2:20:38 PM
ro: [ © Sz iics oV uk>

CC: @education.gov.uk>; -
@ Statistics.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Oak National Academy casework

Ok. Great.

Thanks

From: _@Statistics.gov.uk>

Sent on: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:55:34 AM

CC: @education.gov.uk>; Carless,

@Statistics.gov.uk>; -

@statistics.gov.uk>

Subject: Agenda for today's catch up

g

Here is our list of things to cover in our catch up today:



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.statisticsauthority.gov.uk%2Fmonitoring-and-assessment%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7C651f2affeb62480c1c7608dad6cbe328%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C638058469239947916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EC7xta1GpsvjRS0X8ZuK6ilA%2B2vK7D8OQx9b%2Fy%2BElrs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FUKStatsAuth&data=05%7C01%7Cnicola.pearce%40Statistics.gov.uk%7C651f2affeb62480c1c7608dad6cbe328%7C078807bfce824688bce00d811684dc46%7C0%7C0%7C638058469239947916%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gu%2B%2FfR7P5J2UokF%2FMa4zR2Rt31x3tv%2FWd5vitQrpkEo%3D&reserved=0

Oak National Academy

Thanks

Office for Statistics Regulation

Website: Office for Statistics Reqgulation | UK Statistics Authority | @ UKStatsAuth

25th January 2023 - DfE Catch-u
DfE:
OSR:

Emily Carless,

Oak National Academy

DfE had a conversation with Oak National Academy about what needs to be done for
future reports. Will leave it a few months then have a conversation about VA. We will
let DfE know if there is anything further that we are concerned about.
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